ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE
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ST. GEORGE'S CATHOLIC CHURCE

Valley Lee 1851
n (851
The first church at Valley Lee was erected by William
hCoad, his brother George and his son Edwin, with the

-help of their slaves. During the peried 1911-1919 the building
was altered extensively and two wings were added to the nave,
giving the church the shape of a cress. In 1959 St. George's
was replaced by & new church situated slightly behind the old
structure. The cemetery here dates from 1851.




